
From: ONR Land Use Planning
To: Oaklands Farm Solar
Subject: ONR Land Use Planning - Application EN010122 – Oaklands Farm Solar Park
Date: 17 July 2024 13:36:57

You don't often get email from onr-land.use-planning@onr.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam,
With regard to planning application EN010122 – Oaklands Farm Solar Park, ONR makes no
comment on this proposed development as it does not lie within a consultation zone around a GB
nuclear site.
You can find information concerning our Land Use Planning consultation process here:
(http://www.onr.org.uk/land-use-planning.htm).
Kind regards,
Land Use Planning
Office for Nuclear Regulation
ONR-Land.Use-planning@onr.gov.uk
----Original Message----
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk > 
To: onr-land.use-planning@onr.gov.uk; 
Cc:  
Sent: 04/06/2024 12:14 
Subject: EN010122 – Oaklands Farm Solar Park 

Application by Oaklands Farm Solar Limited
for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Oaklands Farm Solar Park Project

Rule 6 letter – invitation to the Preliminary
Meeting, other Procedural Decisions, and
information about the Examination

Interested Party Reference number: OKFS-
SP019
(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

mailto:OaklandsFarmSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


This email has come from an external sender outside of ONR. Do you know this sender? Were you expecting
this email? Take care when opening email from unknown senders. This email has been scanned for viruses and
malicious content, but no filtering system is 100% effective however and there is no guarantee of safety or
validity. Always exercise caution when opening email, clicking on links, and opening attachments.   
This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100% effective and
this is no guarantee of safety or validity.

The letter is an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting for the above
application (the ‘Rule 6’ letter) which will be held on 10 July 2024,
10:00am, both in person at Branston Golf & Country Club, Burton
Road, Branston, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 3DP and
virtually via Microsoft Teams. The letter includes an agenda for the
meeting, a draft Examination Timetable and other important matters.

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/d
ocument/EN010122-000386

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

Documents | Oaklands Farm Solar Park (planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

Yours faithfully

Oaklands Farm Solar Park Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: OaklandsFarmSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
(National Infrastructure Planning)

Web:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/plannin
g-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FEN010122-000386&data=05%7C02%7Coaklandsfarmsolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9a68e7bc908a46db090b08dca65d2385%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638568166163692415%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gb%2BpJFrO5bfkb92GsodTlS9rIcdQk%2BpSzcSkWvqHB6E%3D&reserved=0
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7Coaklandsfarmsolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9a68e7bc908a46db090b08dca65d2385%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638568166163700644%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X7Qq22A6H3xVINaK8t2CtVY39CLCkmR1IrUYzNctA44%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7Coaklandsfarmsolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9a68e7bc908a46db090b08dca65d2385%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638568166163700644%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X7Qq22A6H3xVINaK8t2CtVY39CLCkmR1IrUYzNctA44%3D&reserved=0

